
The original documents are located in Box C5, folder “Presidential Handwriting, 
10/28/1974” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential 

Library. 
 

Copyright Notice 
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of 
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United 
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.  
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public 
domain.  The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to 
remain with them.   If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid 
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.  



UT 

~-

"""··-··- --· .1. ' ... ..) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON INFORMATION 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

October 28, 1974 

THE PRESIDENT 

KEN CO~ 
ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES 
IN THE ENERGY AREA 

Attached is a status report submitted to you by Rog Morton which 
assigns responsibilities among the agencies for key energy initiatives. 

The following are the key assignments: 

• Reduce oil consumption by one million barrels per day - FEA 

• Increase auto fuel efficiency - Transportation 

• Open naval petroleum reserves Defense/Navy 

• Environmental amendments - EPA 

• Alaska pipeline and OSC leasing - Interior 

This assignment sheet is currently being revised, based on agency 
comments. 
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